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According to Mrs., Margaret McNabb Lyon (Mrs., Paul Lyon, Sr.)

in 'phone conversation January 13, 1975 the address of this
house when built by her grandfather in 1866 was 700 S, Webster
There was no Whitmer Street at this time; however, Mr. Whit-
mer may have had the Whitmer FPlace plat in mind, for later his
acreage was subdivided, and his house which he had faced to the
north, then fronted on what is now Whitmer.

of original construction: 1866 - See the 1893 biography of Henry

Whitmer attached,
1895 -~ est., Macon County assessor's office.
Note: Mrs. Lyon says her mother was born
in the house in the 1860's,

original owner: Henry M. Whitmer, carpenter, contractor, brick
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Note:

manufacturer.

omplete chain of title follows: (Source - abstract)

27, 1829 United States of America, Andrew Jackson, President
to William Foren (also listed as Forin and Torin),
General Land Office, Vandalia (80 acres)

19, 1852 William Forin to William Martin ($5800)

1, 1866 William Martin to Henry Whitmer

8, 1892 Henry and Anna Whitmer to Samuel S, Jack and Charles
M. A%lison ($9000). (Mr. Whitmer died November 3,
1899

10, 1892 Approval of Whitmer Place plat of S, =, Jack and C,
M. Allison by City Council of City of Decatur

24, 1894 to 1903, five changes of title, some related to mort-
gages and foreclosure,
8, 1903 Olive Wornick and Major Wornick (who gained title May
16, 1903 for $4500) to Joanna Catherine Condell ($5000)
12, 1923 Joanna Catherine and Albert Condell to their daughter,
Emma M. Condell, spinster.
21, 1942 Emma M. Condell to Ralph E, Brown and Blanche H. Brown.

A description of the Whitmer Place plat shows that what
is now Maffit Street was then Peake Street,

==-% owner's names Mrs., Blanche Brown, widow of Ralph Brown.




History Cont'd,:

2, Datz Zrom the EKzcon County assessor'’s followss

class - C
s, 10 rooms, 2 bathrooms
nstruction, brick exterior, brick foundation
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%, Interviews: E

a, January 13, 1975 in a phone conversation with Mrs, Margaret
McNabb Lyon, granddaughter of H, M. Whitmer, these facis were
learned:

- 715 E. Whitmer was 700 5. Webster in 1866,

~ all of the carpentry work in the house was done by Mr.
Whitmer, for he was a carpenter and contractor,

- the stair rail of solid walnut was carved by her grand-
father.

- the two-story part of the house was square, or almost so,
with a central hall and a room on each corner, this ar-
rangement on the second floor as well as the first,

- to the rear of the two-story part, was a one-story portion
originally used as a kitchen and which they called the
lean-to,

- Mrs, Lyon recalls her mother telling that she and a sister
of hers used to climb out thelr rear bedroom second floor
windows to lie down on the lean-to roof.

- Mrs, Lyon believes the exterior of the house has been changed
very little since it was built.

b, January 14, 1975 with Mrs, Blanche Brown, present owner, at 715
E. Whitmer:
= the lean-to kitchen was modified by the Condells, probably,
at least when the Browns bought it, the west portion with
bay window was used as a music room. Mr. Condell and his




Zistory Cont'd,:

2

Interviews Cont'd:

b.

Interview with Mrs. Brown Cont'd.:

daughter, Alberta, were musical, and Mr. Condell during
most of his later working vears was a piano tuner, The
east part of the lean-to was probably the kitchen, with
outside door on the east wall.

a passage from the lean-to kitchen probably also served

as a pantry and passage-way to the dining room - the
southeast room of the square two-story portion.

there are two fireplaces at present, one each on the west
outside wall of both west first floor rooms. The rear west
room has a mantel of dark grey marble with a greenish cast.
In the front west room is a2 wooden mantel now painted white,
with ceramic tile of a Grecian design around the grate.

the walnut balustrade was painted white when the Browns
purchased the house. lMr, Brown removed the paint from the
railing but the balusters are still white,

the Browns converted the upstairs into two two-room apart-
ments, one on the east and one on the west,

Mrs. Brown occupies the entire first floor, although it is
equipped to be used as two three-room apartments, each
with bedroom in front, then living room, bath and kitchen.
the rear window in the west downstairs apartment was con-
verted to a back door with a small porch outside,

to the east of the back porch referred to above is an out-
side cellar door.

windows and doors have rounded arches, ceilings are high -
11-1/2 or 12 feet - and sills are deep.
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. STAMPER & CONDELL’S STORE IN THE ’60s
Ficture taken about 1862. Present site of Bachrach store on Lincoln Square.
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Ir 45"1‘;5521‘!:, is a native of
he/tenth of March, 1851.
/raised in Pennsylvania,
+Here he married Charlotte
ty. The first fourteen years
in Ohio. His father was a

-t

_ On the first of July, 1863,
géra \h\‘a J. Bloomfield at Bloom-
Stfing himself for the legal profession.
tice of thg law in June, 1871, and
Rév, where he remained one year. He
» in the fall of 18\7%, and for about two
in/legal practice. Ha\\"\i\ng a taste for the
o he hecame connected with, the Maroa News,
six months. In the spring\of 1876 he was
ce, which office he filled tilhhis removal to
1878. TFor about a year he engaged in the
afur, in partnership with 8. C.Clark. On
R0, he issued the first number 0{ the De-
< since rapidly increased in cireulation.
an independent and-liberal platform, both_as to
-, and is the only journal oceupying this pecu-
i llinois, He was married in Sep-
Anna Moore, of McLean county. In his

E. McNABB. .

+ and huilder, was born in Centre county,
venteenth of September, 1823. His ances-
emigrated to the north of Treland at the time
tion which drove so many Protestants from
ther came to America shortly after the
married a woman of Irish descent, by the
n McNabb, the father of the subject of this
isylvania, and married Mary Young, a
John McNabb was a mechanic, but after
now Ashland) county, Ohio, in the year
He died in that county, as did also
<ubject of this biographical sketch
th of He was eleven years old when he
He wa 1 on a farm, and obtained his educa-
<chools. Two of his brothers received
cre ministers in the Methodist Church.
. learn the trade of a cabinet-maker at
it about five years. He then studied

v. a prominent architect, who resi-
He resided a short

en.

ecame a builder.

w= he has always been a member of the re-

Tn 1854 he came to Illinois. His first work in this state was the
building of a church at Mechaniesburg, in Sangamon county. In
the spring of 1855 he settled at Decatur, where he had puréhnsed
'ty the previous year, and has since been continuously occu-

= an architect and builder.
a large proportion of the buildings which have been erected
his residence in Decatur. The evidences of his taste and
1y be seen in some of the most prominent buildings in
have been erected according to hiz designs and
s vision. Among these are the First and Fourth ward
school-by _ the residences of L. L. Haworth, J. L. Fenton,
and George D. Haworth, the store of Linn & Scroggs,
three stores on Merchant street and the Christian
married on the twenty-seventh of April, 1345,
B. Heller, a native of Huron county, Ohio. He
i ving; Mrs. Mary Irene August; Willie O.
AAAAA F. Landis, and Arthur L. McNabb. He
ha active interest in politics and public affairs.
In early life he w democrat, but when the question of the ex-
tension of slavery came to be agitated, he stood with those in favor
of free soil, and was one of the earliest members of the republican
party. He was elected a member of the city council from the
Second ward in the spring of 1860, and altogether has served four
times, or eight vears; in 1860, 1861, 1867, 1869, 1877, 1872, 1879
and 1880. He has been one of the active members of the Council,
and his practical business experience has been of service in assist-
ing to manage the affairs of the city. In 1878 he represented Deca-
tur township in the Board of Supervisors. He has been a member
of the Christian church for a period of thirty years. He has heen
a public-spirited and progressive citizen. He was one of the
original advocates of the establishment of water-works, and hes
always been on the side of public improvement.

He has either desiened or con-
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N GEORGE S. DURFEE.

\T\gm birth of Mr. Durfee occurred at Marshall, Michj
the thirteenth of March, 1840. ~From Thomas Durfee

4f the subject
hy were Nathan and Margaret (Kjifk) Durfee. His
father was bormiat Fall River, Massachusetts ;/Avent to Ohio with
his father’s family\yhen quite young; in that state married Mar-
garet Kirk ; soon after his marriage remoxed to Michigan, and io
1857 became a residentof Macon coungf. George S, Durfee was
seventeen when he came te_Decatur. e principally obtained his
education at Battle Creek, Michigax, and in the high-school of De-
catur, which he attended two Wipters after coming to this place.
At the beginning of the \.va}/o  the rebellion, on the seventecnts
of April, 1861, he enlisted whder the three months call for troors.
in a company raised at Dgtatur, and Mgached to the Eighth Ilincs
infantry as company A He was muste ced in the United St
sorvice on the twentg-fifth of April. Tha yegiment lay at Camrs
till the expiration 4f their three months’ tern
Durfee at once pé-enlisted for three years in theXame company= =
regiment. 'THe regiment was commanded by Colpnel (\af’:i':
Governor) Oglesby. He had enlisted as a private, and was ==
sergeant Ao which position he was re-elected after his reeen!
and was appointed by the colonel commissary sergeant.

of this biogr

ment took part in the battles of Fort Henry and Fort Digeisom

Just before the battle of Shiloh he returned to his cor
/’E)rderly sergeant, and in that fight received a wound in the
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ENRY M. WHITMER has been a resident
of Decatur since 1860, and is widely known
L throughout his adopted county. He is
&)} prominently identified with the business
- e city, being a carpenter and con-
irsctor and a leading brick manufacturer. Evidenee
vi= busy and well-spent life is shown in many
1tial buildings which he haserected,some of
which were made from the brick from his yard.
3r. Whatmer is a native of Pennsylvania, having
se=m born in Northumberland County, January
11, 15833, and is one of eight children whose par-
emis were Benjamin and Lydia (Mitchell) Whit-
Tmer.

The paternal grandfather, Henry Whitmer, came
fromm anm old family of Swiss origin, that was
‘ommded in the Keystone State about two hundred
yesrs szo. He was born in Lancaster County, Pa.,
oved to Northumberland County, where
in 1876, at the age of ninety years. He
s 2 slone mason and [armer. and was a soldier
» the War of 1812, His family numbered two
soms and 3 daughter. The Mitchell family is of =
Temmsyivania ancestry, and the grandfather was a
Feazsvlvania cabinet-maker. The parents of our
subject were both born in that State, and lived |
spon s farm in Northumberland County. The |

“wiver died about 1878, at the age of sixty-four
remrs, bt his widow is still living in Mifllintown,
Tu wt the advanced age of eighty-six. She is a
member of the Lutheran Church, to which her
pasiand also belonged.  Of their family, consist-
mz of seven sons and a daughter, three died in
wfsmey.  The others were: Reuben W., Henry M.,
Jsmme, Samuel H. and Mary.  All are now deceased
he exception of our subject and his brother
w=l. 2 physician of Newport, Pa.

When our subject was quite small, he removed
with his parents from Northumberland County to
Juniata County, Pa., where he acquired his early
education in a log schoolhouse. In 1850, he com-
menced serving an apprenticeship to the carpen-
ter’s trade, which he has followed more or less
continuously since. On coming to Illinois in
1860, he located in Decatur, and began businessas
a carpenter and contractor. This he has carried
on continuously since in connection with the
manufacture of brick. He does an extensive busi-
ness in the latter line, turning out twenty thou-
sand brick daily. In the home and foreign mar-
kets he finds a ready sale for his product, as is
shown by the large production needed to meet
the demand.

December 17, 1857, Mr. Whitmer married Miss

Anna A. App, daughter of John and Catherine
(Gross) App, who were natives of Pennsylvania.

| Seven children were born of their union, but
| Ida, the eldest child, died in infancy, as did also

one son. Edward, who has a large plant and is
engaged in the manufacture of brick in Jackson-
ville, I1l., as = member of the firm of Whitmer &
Son, married Miss Ida Mitchell, of that eity, and
they have two children, loward, of Decatur,
married Miss Josephine Kerney, of Jacksonville,
by whom he has one son, Harry Myrle, who is a
partner of H. M. Whitmer & Son and superinten-
dent of the yards. Alberta, who is a teacher of the
piano, a stndent of Prof. Liebling, of Chicago, and

is the wife of Arthur McNab, of Decatur, and
unto them have been born_two children, Annaand

a member of the Woman’s Club, is at home. Cora

Margaret. Frank is the next younger.

The members of the family all belong to the

Presbyterian Church. Socially, Mr, Whitmer is

connected with the Masonic fraternity, being n
member of the Chapter, and in politics is a Repub-

" lican. lle owns a good farm of one hundred and
forty acres in Decatur Township, besides some
small tracts of land and some real estate in the
city, including his home at No. 700 South Webster
Street, which he built in 1866, when it was at the
extreme outskirts of the town. Ile platted Whit-
mer Addition, and three additions have been made
from the original ten acres. Krom the time he
entered upon his life work his career has been a
busy one. He has devoted himself assiduously to
its interests, and his diligence and enterprise have
won for him prosperity. He is now at the head
of an important industry and is ranked among the
successful and substantial business men of De-
catur.
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200 HISTORY OF MACON COUNTY -

Resolved, That in cases of suspensions from the schools all appeals from
the decision of the superintendent shall be heard and determined at a meeting
of the board. This action was taken because the son of a prominent citizen had
been suspended for absence as the rule of the board provided; the father, to
whom the superintendent was “persona non grata” determined not to ask the
officer to reinstate the boy but finding two members of the board in a private
office appealed directly to them. Without thinking what effect their action
would have upon the authority of the superintendent they reinstated the pupil.
When their attention was called to the matter, the above rule was at once passed.
It is perhaps fair to say that this is the only instance in thirty-eight years where
there has been any difference between the board and the superintendent concern-
ing his duties. :

Early in 1866 the superintendent was authorized to buy ink for the use of
the schools and to spend not exceeding five dollars in the purchase of books for
poor children. He was also directed to purchase five globes for the schools, at
a cost of not more than twelve dollars each. It was about this time that a boy
appeared at the superintendent’s office one afternoon and said that his teacher
had sent him to get a lamp chimney. The puzzled superintendent declared that
such an article was not kept in the office. “But my teacher told me to get one,”
declared the boy. “Oh, didn’t she tell you to get a globe?” queried the superin-
tendent. “Yes, yes,” answered the happy youth as he gathered one in his arms
and departed. “ . :

The duty of beautifying the school grounds was early recognized by the
board and in the spring of 1866, a number of “silver maples” were purchased at
sixty cents each of one Smith, a Bloomington man, which he set around the
Church street school. C. D. Humphreys was paid the same price for boxing
them. ' 3

June 5, 1866, Caleb C. Burroughs was reelected a membe;xz;of, the board for
three years.

June 21, 1866, the board accepted the plans prepared by Ebenééér McNabb

for a two room schoolhouse in the fourth ward and ordered that bids should be

received until July 7th for its erection. )

Bids were received from Messrs. Whitmer & Campbell and E. McNabb, to
whom the contract was awarded for the sum of $3,876.95. :

August 6, 1866, ordered that the board purchase of Messrs. Durfee & War-
~ren lots II and 12, of the resurvey of block 7 of Read & Company’s addition,
for the sum of $2,400. Also lot 10 of the same block of Thomas H. Read for
$1,000. The high school stands upon these lots.

September 14, 1860. A petition was presented asking that German be made
a part of the course of study in all the ward schools. The question was fully
discussed and it was decided that it was not practicable to do this. This ques-
tion was finally settled in 1874, when Miss S. Alice Judd was appointed 2
teacher in the high school, with the understanding that one-half of her time
would be given to the teaching of German.

October 28, 1866. On the request of Miss Mary E. Baker, assistant prin-
cipal of the high school, the superintendent was directed to purchase a table
for the reference books and a case for geological specimens. This was the
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© beginning of the collection of specimens of natural history for the illustration
of the statements made in the text books. The case is still in use in the front hall
“of the high school.

It was also ordered that the rent received from a circus company for the
use of lots purchased for a site for a high school be expended in securing books
for the use of poor children.

January 1, 1867, the superintendent was authorized to introduce United
States history into the upper grades of the grammar schools. He was also di-
rected to change the exercises in the primary department of the Church street

“school, Miss Mattie Beman, teacher, so that half of the children would attend
schoo! in the forenoon and the other half in the afternoon. This was the begin-
+. ning of the half day system in the first primary departments of our schools.

5" .o It met with considerable opposition at first but for many years no complaints
have -been heard against the plan from thoughtful parents.

Apnl 16, 1867:: the clerk was directed to have one hundred blank bonds

pmﬁed, forty for $500 each, th1rty for $250 each, and thlrty for $Ioo each. He

% 1867, thessupermtendent was directed to introduce at the beginning
of the fall?ter{n Hilliard’s readers in place of McGuffey’s, if the teachers favored
the change and if it could be done without expense to parents and children. It
has always been the pohcy of the board to make changes in text books only
* when the. teachers who were using such books favored a change.

May 7, 1867, the ’followmor bids were received for erecting a schoolhouse in
. the first ward accordmg to plans and spec1ﬁcat10ns prepared by G. P. Randall,
of Chicago, in 1865

'D C Shockley ...... $11,588.74

McNabb & BishOD ovvieeseaeeiae i, 10.050.00
- JameESt SImPEon . s v s i e vt a s P e 11,626.75
H. M., Whitmer ... icoeeieneeeeeeeenenee e, .... 0,440.00
Andrew. Martin G 2o isb s ioms e sn v P 13,700.00

The contract was awarded H. M, Whitmer on condition that he give a bond
for $3,000 with good security and that he forfeit twenty-five dollars per day
for everv day after September 1st that the house remained unfinished. He de-
clined to comply with the conditions and the contract was awarded to McNabb
& Bishop, who filed a bond and contract conditioned as above.

May 29, 1867, ordered that the board purchase of Henry B. Durfee lots 3,
4. 3. 6,7 8 g and 10, in block 3 of Durfee & King’s addition for $2,400, and
that bonds bearing ten per cent and maturing in ten years be issued to pay for
the same. The present Marietta street school is erected on a part of this pur-
chase. No use was made of the lots for seventeen years.

On the 2oth day of June, 1867, the first class graduated from the high school,
having completed a three years’ course. The following is the programme: -

F2bsoye - (GO - 20/&/,7@ ,
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